

# retròLex

consulting

**RetroLex** consulting - Studio Legale

Con sede in Torino, in Corso Vittorio Emanuele II, 74

P.IVA. 11694520013 - tel. 01119706454 - [edoardo.lombardo@retrolex.it](mailto:edoardo.lombardo@retrolex.it)

retrò**Lex**  
consulting

Boutique di consulenza legale specializzata nel settore ICT e nuove tecnologie.

Autorizzo il trattamento dei dati personali contenuti nel mio curriculum vitae in base all'art. 13 del D. Lgs. 196/2003 e all'art. 13 del Regolamento UE 2016/679 relativo alla protezione delle persone fisiche con riguardo al trattamento dei dati personali.

Torino,

Firma



# EDOARDO LOMBARDO

AVVOCATO, LL.M. Candidate

## CONTACT

**RetroLex Consulting – Studio Legale**  
Corso Vittorio Emanuele II, 74 – 10121 Torino



edoardo.lombardo@retrolex.it



+39 011 197 06 454  
+39 333 1537976

## EDUCATION



### DATA PROTECTION OFFICER

2019 – Current

#### SOCIETÀ PER LA CREMAZIONE DI TORINO (SOCREM TORINO)

Ente morale – Erogatore di pubblico servizio per il Comune di Torino

DPO e Privacy Consultant – Compliance GDPR (UE Data Protection – Privacy Law)



### DATA PROTECTION OFFICER

2019 – Current

#### COINCRE S.r.l.

DPO e Privacy Consultant – Compliance GDPR (UE Data Protection – Privacy Law)



### DATA PROTECTION OFFICER

2019 – Current

#### Servizi per la Cremazone S.r.l.

DPO e Privacy Consultant – Compliance GDPR (UE Data Protection – Privacy Law)



### LL.M. IN LAW OF INTERNET TECHNOLOGY

September 2018 – May 2020

#### BOCCONI UNIVERSITY

The LL.M. in Law of Internet Technology focuses on all key areas of interest for lawyers and legal practitioners dealing with innovation, the Internet and technological development. The program is unique in providing a thorough understanding on international legal issues emerging in the digital age, including intellectual property protection and competition rules. Emphasis is placed on the freedom of contracts, individuals and businesses in digital environments.



### MASTERS DEGREE IN LAW

September 2010 – February 2016

#### UNIVERSITY OF TURIN

Final dissertation focused on the Right to Internet Access, in the national and international framework, and the Internet Governance.



### COPYRIGHTX COURSE

January 2016 – May 2016

#### HARVARD LAW SCHOOL – THE BERKMAN CENTER FOR INTERNET AND SOCIETY

CopyrightX explores the current law of copyright; the impact of that law on art, entertainment, and industry; and the ongoing debates concerning how the law should be reformed.



### EXCHANGE PROGRAM IN LONDON – CTLS (Center for Transnational Legal Studies)

January 2015 – June 2015

Private International Law (40 Hours)  
Transnational Law (40 Hours)  
Comparative Criminal Law (40 Hours)  
International Trade Law (40 Hours)  
HELD BY: GEORGETOWN LAW UNIVERSITY (WASHINGTON D.C.)  
AND KING'S COLLEGE (LONDON)



### WILLEM C. VIS INTERNATIONAL COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION MOOT

October 2014 – April 2015

UNIVERSITY OF TURIN TEAM



### INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION – ICC – CISG – UNIDROIT

October 2014

UNIVERSITY OF ZURICH – VIS MOOT SCHOOL



### SUMMER SCHOOL – LONDON SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS – UNIVERSITY OF CAPE TOWN

July 2014

Africa and Global Transformation: The rise of emerging powers and a new international order



### SUMMER SCHOOL: CLIMATE CHANGE – CHINESE LAW INSTITUTIONS AND POLITICS – IPR

July 2013 – August 2013

Attendance to the following parallel curricula: Curriculum A: "Summer Institute Climate Change and Environmental Protection" (60 hours), Curriculum B: "Intellectual Property Rights and China" (60 hours).

SUMMER SCHOOL – PEKING UNIVERSITY – SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT

# EDOARDO LOMBARDO

AVVOCATO, LL.M. Candidate

## LANGUAGES

IT

EN

FR

## INFORMATIC SKILLS



## WORK EXPERIENCE

4



### DIGITAL CONSULTANT

October 2016 - present

Contractor On-site  
INTERNATIONAL TRAINING CENTER OF THE ILO - TURIN, ITALY

September 2017 - present

Digital communication & social media trainer  
UNITED NATION SYSTEM STAFF COLLEGE - (UNSSC)TURIN, ITALY



### CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND FOUNDER

August 2013 - present

Edizioni Retrò srl is a fast growing marketing and communications agency that provides strategy, consulting, digital and video services to national, multinational companies and UN agencies.  
PROJECT MANAGEMENT - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT



### PAID INTERNSHIP - UN AGENCY

April 2016 - October 2016

Information and Communications Technology Services (ICTS).  
Responsibilities: Contribute to website improvement, online outreach and social media optimization by analyzing and reporting on the activity on social media networks as well as the ILO Centre's web site (including blogs)  
INTERNATIONAL TRAINING CENTER OF THE ILO - TURIN, ITALY



### TRAINEE LAWYER

March 2016 - present

STUDIO LEGALE ALFERO MERLETTI  
Law of Internet technologies - Civil Law



### JOURNALIST - GIORNALISTA PUBBLICISTA

March 2014 - present

Member of the Italian Journalist Association



### INTERNSHIP - GIANNI, ORIGONI, GRIPPO, CAPPELLI & PARTNERS - LONDON

January 2015 - March 2015

London Senior Partner Avv. Marco Zaccagnini  
M&A, DERIVATIVES, INTERNATIONAL TRADE LAW



### DIGITAL MARKETING & SOCIAL MEDIA STRATEGIST

September 2013 - February 2014

Web Master di Alberto Ferrari  
Marketing online and SEO  
Responsibilities: Web Marketing (social media marketing, social engine optimization) ITC



### ASSISTANT

March 2011 - May 2011

Prof. Avv. Alberto Musy - Candidate for Mayor of Turin 2011  
RESPONSIBILITIES: MEETINGS ORGANIZATION, SOCIAL NETWORK COMMUNICATION STRATEGY

retrò**Lex**  
consulting

[www.retrolex.it](http://www.retrolex.it)

[EDOARDO.LOMBARDO@RETROLEX.IT](mailto:EDOARDO.LOMBARDO@RETROLEX.IT)

Boutique di consulenza legale specializzata nel settore ICT e nuove tecnologie.  
Studio Professionale: Corso Vittorio Emanuele II n.74, Torino (TO) - P.IVA 11694520013.  
RetroLex Studio Legale 2019 - Tutti i diritti riservati.  
Assicurazione Professionale Reale Mutua n. 2019/03/2356223